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The total amount of this project is $98,000.

Glenrock Rd - $70,000
Hedges Rd - $15,000
Huckleberry Ct - $8,000
Laramie Ct - $5,000

a portion of
^





From: Haines, Matthew R
To: Luckett, Daniel R
Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E
Subject: RE: Future paving
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 1:54:00 PM

Dan,
Glenrock – Manslick to dead end - $70,000.00
Laramie Ct – Glenrock to dead end - $5,000.00
Huckleberry Ct- Glenrock to dead end - $8,000.00
Hedges Rd – Glenrock to dead end - $15,000.00
Woodruff Ave – Conn to dead end - $175,000.00
If any of those dead end streets off Glenrock are paved without Glenrock you would need to add 5k
to the estimate due to economy of scale in lower quantities. Though, D15 has been pretty good
about keeping groups like this together in the past.
Thanks,
Matthew R. Haines, PE
Engineering Supervisor
Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets

444 South 5th Street, 4th Floor
Louisville KY 40202
502 574 3883 (D) I 502 528 5973 (C) I 502 574 4129 (F)

From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:15 AM
To: Metro 311 <Metro.311@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Future paving
Our office is requesting that the following streets be rated and added to a future paving list. All have
had numerous calls requesting resurfacing.

1. Glenrock Road
2. Laramie Court
3. Huckleberry Court
4. Hedges Road
5. Woodruff Ave

Thank you!
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